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                    GRIMSBY POWER INCORPORATED

231 Roberts Road



Grimsby, ON

L3M 5N2

Tel: (905) 945-5437

Fax: (905) 945-9933

February 18, 2010

Delivered By RESS e-Filing & Courier

To:

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319, 

27th Floor 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON M5P 1E4

ATTN: Kristen Walli


Board Secretary

RE: 
Grimsby Power Inc (EB-2009-198)


2010 Electricity Distribution Rate (Cost of Service) Application

Dear Ms. Walli:

Grimsby Power’s Interrogatory Responses in the proceeding as noted above are due February 22, 2010. Grimsby Power Inc has been working diligently to prepare responses to interrogatories received on February 1, 2010 from Board Staff.

Due to the number and complexity of the interrogatories received, Grimsby Power Inc has determined that it will require additional time to complete the necessary responses. Accordingly, we are respectfully requesting a timeline extension, with the anticipation that responses to all interrogatories will be submitted to the Board by March 8, 2010.

Grimsby Power Inc regrets any inconvenience that may result from this delay.

Yours truly,

Grimsby Power Inc

Original Signed By
Mioara Domokos

Director of Finance
